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FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 07/31/2020
To FCC:
RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Hangzhou Tuya Information Technology Co., Ltd FCC ID:
2ANDLTY-R8815
We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Hangzhou Tuya Information Technology Co., Ltd , product description:  Smart Camera  (FCC:

2ANDLTY-R8815 , Original Grant Date: 03/16/2020 ). The transmitter module itself has not changed.
Here are the changes:

1. Add two new AC adapters.

AC adapter-1 AC adapter-2

AC adapter-1: Model, KAOGE-0501000US; Input:100-240V~50/60Hz, 0.25A Max;Output:5V DC, 1000mA,;
AC adapter-2: Model, TEKA006-0501000UK; Input: 100-240V~50/60Hz, 0.3A Max;Output:5V DC, 1000mA;
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2. Add a new model number SK111-WKa3.

Compare with original model, the new model have different sensor, sensor board and PCB layout, as below.

The schematic is the same.
(1) PCBA photo:

sensor

SC111-WK3 SC111-WK2
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Sincerely,

Title  General Manager
Name: Xiaodong Shou
Address ~ Room701, Building3, More Center,No.87 GuDun Road, Hangzhou, Zhejiang, China

Signature x'm’odﬂfﬁ SM%
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